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coastwatch@gmail.com

From: Chase, Beth
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 9:04 AM
To: Bensinger, Peggy; Boak, Scott; Elwell, Caleb; Jensen, Laura; Martin, Robert; Skakalski, 

Jeffrey; Tierney, Katherine; DEP All Users
Subject: headlines

Happy New Year!  
 
US News 
27K Tons of Carpet Still Piled up Decades Later in Warren 
 
Bangor Daily News 
New analysis highlights warming atop Mount Washington 
 
300-foot private pier proposed for Lincolnville prompts outcry from local residents 
 
CentralMaine.com 
Monmouth firefighters rescue iced-in loon on Tacoma Lake 
 
Department of Environmental Protection investigating potential PFAS contamination in Bowdoinham 
 
Agriculture department aims to expand conservation partnerships 
 
Press Herald 
As Maine's climate changes, scallop farming offers optimism 
                
Yarmouth expects savings with solar power deal 
 
Piscataquis Observer 
Climate change affecting Maine waters is bad for fish and anglers alike 
                
Moosehead ski resort developers revise plans to reduce impact on wildlife 
 
Yahoo News 
Instead of trashing your Christmas tree, here's where you can have it recycled 
 
Sun Journal 
Broader testing for 'forever chemicals' to intensify in the new year 
 
Mount Desert Islander 
Fisherman’s boat sinks in Southwest Harbor 
 
Maine Public 
Maine environmental board recommends stricter standards for lower section of Androscoggin River 
 
Boothbay Register 
Doyles file second appeal of BHWP planning board approval 
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WABI 
City of Bangor completes phase 3 of Capehart Brook Restoration 
 
WMTW 
Maine farmers concerned about solar developers using up 'prime' farming land 
 
WGME 
Prepare to see more invasive species in Maine 
 
Conway Daily Sun 
Fryeburg solar array generating complaints 
 
B985.fm 
Augusta Landfill Could Expand Vertically – What Does That Mean? 
 
PBS 
NewsHour Weekend 2021: Best of climate, environment and nature 
 
 
Beth Chase (she/her/hers) 
Communications, Education, and Outreach; Office of the Commissioner 
Maine Department of Environmental Protection 
www.maine.gov/dep 
(207) 592-6157 
 


